
 

Wendy Walters 
Prif Weithredwr, 
Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin.  SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen.  SA31 1JP 
 

 
 

 
 
WEDNESDAY, 27 NOVEMBER 2019 
 
 

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
 
I HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE 
LICENSING COMMITTEE WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE 
CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN. SA31 1JP. AT 10.00 
AM ON THURSDAY, 5TH DECEMBER, 2019 FOR THE 
TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE 
ATTACHED AGENDA.  
 
 
 

Wendy Walters 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
 

PLEASE RECYCLE 
 
 

Democratic Officer: Emma Bryer 

Telephone (Direct Line): 01267 224029 

E-Mail: ebryer@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Ref: AD016-001 

 
 

Document Pack



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
14 MEMBERS 

 

 
 
PLAID CYMRU GROUP – 7 MEMBERS 
 
1. Councillor Mansel Charles  

2. Councillor Ann Davies 

3. Councillor Tyssul Evans 
4. Councillor Ken Howell 

5. Councillor  Susan Phillips 
6. Councillor Eirwyn Williams 

7. Councillor Elwyn Williams [Vice-Chair] 
  
 
LABOUR GROUP – 4 MEMBERS 
 
1. Councillor Fozia Akhtar  
2. Councillor Penny Edwards 
3. Councillor Amanda Fox 

4. Councillor Andre McPherson 
   

  
INDEPENDENT GROUP – 3 MEMBERS 
 
1. Councillor Irfon Jones 
2. Councillor Edward Thomas [Chair] 

3. Councillor Jim Jones 

  
 
 

MEMBERS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY ARE NOT ABLE TO ASK MEMBERS FROM 
WITHIN THEIR OWN GROUPS TO SUBSTITUTE FOR THEM AT MEETINGS OF THIS 

COMMITTEE 
 

 



 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS   

3. PUBLIC HEALTH (MINIMUM PRICE FOR ALCOHOL) (WALES)  5 - 8 

4. MR MARK MORRIS SMITH - APPLICATION TO RENEW A 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE  

9 - 12 

5. MR LESLIE ALBERT SYDNEY CURLE - HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE  

13 - 16 

6. MR JAMES THOMAS HEALEY - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT 
OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS 
LICENCE  

17 - 20 

7. MR DAVID KENNETH JONES - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE  

21 - 24 

8. MR STEVE ANTONY WILLIAMS - APPLICATION FOR THE 
GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL 
DRIVERS LICENCE  

25 - 28 

9. MR RHYDIAN WYN GRIFFITHS - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT 
OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS 
LICENCE  

29 - 32 

10. MR ALBERT BLEDDYN DAVISON - APPLICATION FOR THE 
GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL 
DRIVERS LICENCE  

33 - 36 

11. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 23RD 
OCTOBER, 2019  

37 - 40 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

PUBLIC HEALTH (MINIMUM PRICE FOR ALCOHOL) (WALES) 

Introduction of Legislation that will introduce a minimum unit 
price for alcohol in Wales. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

For information and Comment 

 

REASONS:  

Improve Public Health, strengthen existing actions to reduce 
alcohol consumption and alcohol related harm. 
 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Emyr Jones 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Licensing Lead 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228717 

eorjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

SUBJECT 

PUBLIC HEALTH (MINIMUM PRICE FOR ALCOHOL) (WALES) 
 

 

In September we provided committee with a detailed report outlining the introduction of 
legislation, The Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol)(Wales) Act 2018, under which the 
Welsh Government will set a minimum unit price for alcohol in Wales. 
 
In October the Welsh Government published the Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) 
(Minimum Unit Price) (Wales) Regulations 2019, which propose the introduction of a 50p 
minimum unit price for alcohol in Wales and which is due to come into effect on the 2nd of 
March 2020. 
 
The Legislation makes it an offence for an alcohol retailer to sell or supply alcohol at a price 
below the set minimum unit price in Wales. The Legislation puts in place a series of offences 
and penalties and provides additional powers and duties for local authorities to enable them to 
implement and enforce the proposed MUP system. 
 
The Welsh Government have worked closely with retailers, the alcohol industry, public health 
and substance misuse stakeholders to develop guidance and additional supporting materials 
about minimum pricing for alcohol.  

A communications campaign for retailers and the general public will be undertaken in the run-
up to implementation, which will continue to promote the public health aims of the legislation. 

The intended effect of this legislation is to tackle alcohol-related harm, including alcohol-
attributable hospital admissions and alcohol-related deaths in Wales, by reducing alcohol 
consumption in hazardous and harmful drinkers.There were 467 alcohol related deaths in 
Wales in 2013 and drinking among young people is also a concern with 17% of males and 
14% of females aged between 11-16 in Wales drinking alcohol at least once a week in 2009-
10.  

Initially staff from Trading Standards and Licensing will adopt an educative and advisory role 
with the trade and it is anticipated this can be done with existing resources, however should 
there be a need for further enforcement, and further resources may be needed to complete 
this work. 
 
It should be noted that the intended penalty for continued breach of legislation will be in the 
form of a Fixed Penalty Notice (FPN) proposed at £200, with proceeds being retained by the 
Local Authority, this will be required to contribute to addressing any lack of resources related 
to further enforcement. 
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? No 

Page 6



 

 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Minimum Unit Pricing MUP Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

   
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Mr Mark Morris Smith 

Application to renew a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence             

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That Mr Smith’s application be granted with a warning as to his future conduct. 

 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

 

Council’s Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Justin Power 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  
5

th
 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

 

SUBJECT 

Mr Mark Morris Smith 

Application to renew a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual 
Drivers Licence 

 

 
To consider an application from Mr Mark Morris Smith of 6 Cadifor Street, Carmarthen 
to renew his hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence. 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 10



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                     Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                        Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

DD10672 Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

  

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Mr Leslie Albert Sydney Curle 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence             

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That Mr Curle be issued with a warning as to his future conduct. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

 

Council’s Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Justin Power 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  
5

TH
 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

 

SUBJECT 

Mr Leslie Albert Sydney Curle 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence 
 

 
Mr Leslie Albert Sydney Curle of 23 Burrows Terrace, Burry Port is a licensed hackney 
carriage/private hire dual driver with this authority. 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 14



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                          

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                               Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

DD30065 Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

  

Page 15



 

  
 

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 

5ED RHAGFYR, 2019 
 

 

PWNC A PHWRPAS 

 Mr Leslie Albert Sydney Curle 

Trwydded Yrru Ddeuol Cerbyd Hacnai/Hurio Preifat 
 

 

 

ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN: 

 

Bod Mr Curle yn cael rhybudd ynghylch ei ymddygiad yn y dyfodol. 

 

 

 

RHESYMAU:  

 

Canllawiau’r Cyngor.  

 

 

 
 

Ymgynghorwyd â’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol  Amherthnasol   

Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad        Amherthnasol   

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad     Amherthnasol   
 

Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n Deiliad y Portfolio:  Cynghorydd P.M. Hughes 

 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:   

Cymunedau 

 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad 

Justin Power 

Swydd:  

 

 

 

Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau 
Mwy Diogel 

 

Uwch-swyddog Trwyddedu 

 

Rhifau Ffôn:   

Cyfeiriadau E-bost:  

 

 

01554 899285 

jmorgan@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Page 16



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Mr James Thomas Healey 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers 
Licence             

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That Mr Healey’s application be granted with a warning as to his future conduct. 

 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

 

Council’s Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Justin Power 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

 

SUBJECT 

Mr James Thomas Healey 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual 
Drivers Licence 

 

 
To consider an application from Mr James Thomas Healey of Cilsaig Farm, Dafen, 
Llanelli for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence. 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 18



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                     Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                        Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

DD31011 Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

  

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Mr David Kenneth Jones 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence             

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That Mr Jones’ Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence be Suspended for 
14 days. 

 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

 

Council’s Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Justin Power 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

 

SUBJECT 

Mr David Kenneth Jones 

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence 
 

 
Mr David Kenneth Jones of 37 Pontardulais Road, Tycroes, Ammanford is a licensed 
hackney carriage/private hire dual driver with this authority. 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 22



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                          

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
YES  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

LEGAL:  The legal implication of Suspending Mr Jones’ licence is that he may lodge an 
appeal 

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                               Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

DD20502 Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

  

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Mr Steve Antony Williams 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers 
Licence             

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That Mr Williams’ application be granted with a warning as to his future conduct. 

 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

 

Council’s Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Justin Power 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

 

SUBJECT 

Mr Steve Antony Williams 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual 
Drivers Licence 

 

 
To consider an application from Mr Steve Antony Williams of 110 High Street, 
Ammanford for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence. 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 26



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                     Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                        Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

DD20509 Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

  

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Mr Rhydian Wyn Griffiths 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers 
Licence             

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That Mr Griffiths’ application be refused. 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

 

Council’s Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Justin Power 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 29

Agenda Item 9



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

 

SUBJECT 

Mr Rhydian Wyn Griffiths 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual 
Drivers Licence 

 

 
To consider an application from Mr Rhydian Wyn Griffiths of Bryn Hawddgar, 
Nantycaws, Carmarthen for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers 
licence. 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 30



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
YES  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

LEGAL:  The legal implication of refusal to grant a licence is that Mr Griffiths may lodge 
an appeal. 

 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                               Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                                                        

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

DD10815 Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

  

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Mr Albert Bleddyn Davison 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers 
Licence             

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That Mr Davison’s application be refused. 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

 

Council’s Guidelines. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mr Justin Power 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228932 

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 33

Agenda Item 10



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Committee  

5
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

 

SUBJECT 

Mr Albert Bleddyn Davison 

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual 
Drivers Licence 

 

 
To consider an application from Mr Albert Bleddyn Davison of 3 Little Water Street, 
Carmarthen for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 34



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
YES  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

LEGAL:  The legal implication of refusal to grant a licence is that Mr Davison may lodge 
an appeal. 

 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                               Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                                                        

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

DD10411 Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 23 October 2019 
 

PRESENT: Councillor E.G. Thomas (Chair) 
 
Councillors:  
J.M. Charles, C.A. Davies, P.M. Edwards, W.T. Evans, A.L. Fox, J.K. Howell, H.I. Jones, 
A.S.J. McPherson and J.E. Williams 
 
The following Officers were in attendance: 
R. Edgecombe, Legal Services Manager 
R. Edmunds, Consumer and Business Affairs Manager 
M. Heath, Licensing Officer 
J. Power, Senior Licensing Officer 
K. Thomas, Democratic Services Officer 
 
Chamber, County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP. - 10.00  - 11.25 am 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors T.J. Jones and E. Williams. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS. 
 
There were no declarations of personal interests. 
 

3. SUSPENSION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE HC 917 
REGISTRATION NUMBER CP59 KYV 
 
In accordance with minute 9 of its meeting held on the 12th September, 2019 the 
Committee was informed that Mr John Keith Rees of Llan Taxi’s 19 Zion Row, 
Llanelli was found to be operating Hackney Carriage Vehicle HC 917, Registration 
Number CP59 KYV, in breach of the Councils Conditions of Licence for Hackney 
Carriage Vehicles. 
 
The Committee interviewed Mr Rees with regard to that issue. Mr Rees was 
accompanied by his wife who apprised the Committee of the circumstances 
regarding one of the breaches in question, as outlined by Mr Rees. 
 
The Senior Licencing Officer recommended that Mr Rees’ Hackney Carriage 
Vehicle Licence HC 917 be suspended for 14 days. 
 
The Committee thereupon: 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive 
legal advice pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
Following the adjournment the Committee reconvened to advise of its decision. 
 
RESOLVED that Mr John Keith Rees’ Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence 
HC917 be not suspended, but that Mr Rees be issued with a warning as to 

Page 37

Agenda Item 11



 
 

 
 

his future conduct.  
 

4. MR BENJAMIN JONES - APPLICATION TO RENEW A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee considered an application from Mr Benjamin Jones of Flat 4 
Ravenhall, Duncan Street Laugharne for the renewal of his hackney carriage/ 
private hire dual driver’s licence. 
 
The Committee interviewed Mr Jones with regard to his application. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mr Jones’ application be granted 
with a warning as to his future conduct. 
 
The Committee thereupon: 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that, in line with the Council’s guidelines, the 
application submitted by Mr Benjamin Jones for the renewal of his Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be granted with a warning as to 
his future conduct. 
 

5. MR MATTHEW PEGRAM - APPLICATION TO RENEW A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee considered an application from Mr Matthew Pegram of 16 Plas 
Isaf, Llangennech for the renewal of his hackney carriage/ private hire dual driver’s 
licence. 
 
The Committee interviewed Mr Pegram with regard to his application. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mr Pegram’s application be 
granted with a warning as to his future conduct. 
 
The Committee thereupon: 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that, in line with the Council’s guidelines, the 
application submitted by Mr Matthew Pegram for the renewal of his Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be granted with a warning as to 
his future conduct. 
 

6. MR AARON LEE COELHO - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee considered an application from Mr. Aaron Lee Coelho of 4 Heol 
Gwendraeth, Burry Port for the grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual 
Driver’s Licence. 
 
The Committee interviewed Mr. Coelho with regard to his application. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mr. Coelho’s application be 
refused. 
 
The Committee thereupon 

Page 38



 
 

 
 

 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive 
legal advice pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
Following the adjournment the Committee reconvened to advise of its decision. 
 
RESOLVED that the application submitted by Mr. Coelho for the grant of a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be granted with a 
warning as to his future conduct. 
 
Reasons 
On the evidence presented, the Committee was satisfied that the applicant was a 
fit and proper person to hold a licence.  
 

7. MR PAUL ANTHONY DAVIES - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee was informed that subsequent to the despatch of the agenda for 
the meeting a request had been received from Mr Davies for the deferral of his 
application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence to the 
Committee’s next meeting on the 6th December 2019. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that at the request of applicant, consideration of 
Mr Paul Anthony Davies’ application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Dual Driver’s Licence be deferred to the Committee’s next meeting on the 6th 
December 2019 
 

8. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE "B" HELD ON 10TH SEPTEMBER, 2019. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing 
Sub Committee “B” held on the 10th September, 2019 be signed as a correct 
record. 
 

9. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE "A" HELD ON 25TH SEPTEMBER, 2019. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing 
Sub Committee “A” held on the 25th September, 2019 be signed as a correct 
record. 
 

10. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 12TH SEPTEMBER, 2019. 
 
The Committee received for consideration the minutes of its meeting held on 
the 12th September and noted that the apologies submitted by Councillors P. 
Edwards and C.A. Davies had not been recorded 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing 
Committee held on the 12th September, 2019 be signed as a correct record 
subject to Councillors P. Edwards and C.A. Davies being included within the 
list of apologies received. 

Page 39



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 
 

Page 40


	Agenda
	3 PUBLIC HEALTH (MINIMUM PRICE FOR ALCOHOL) (WALES)
	4 MR MARK MORRIS SMITH - APPLICATION TO RENEW A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	5 MR LESLIE ALBERT SYDNEY CURLE - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	6 MR JAMES THOMAS HEALEY - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	7 MR DAVID KENNETH JONES - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	8 MR STEVE ANTONY WILLIAMS - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	9 MR RHYDIAN WYN GRIFFITHS - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	10 MR ALBERT BLEDDYN DAVISON - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	11 TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 23RD OCTOBER, 2019

